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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 10:27 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020794 SKX2153Y & SGQ4284Z - NOTICE TO INSURER
TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS [External
General]

Attachments: 20794 SURVEY REPORT 1.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report (part 1 of 3).

Please let us have your surveyor’s review and report.
Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

A
] ——

The all €85 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 12:46 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020794 RE: SKX2153Y & SGQ4284Z - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Dear Li Li,

Noted, with thanks.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@]lkkauto | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 12:43 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@I|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020794 RE: SKX2153Y & SGQ4284Z - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS



Dear Nivitha
Please see attached for your handling.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sqg]
Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 12:32 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020794 RE: SKX2153Y & SGQ4284Z - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached.

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sgq

On Mon, Jul 30, 2018 at 12:29 PM, ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Melody



We are not agreeable to your proposed list of surveyors, we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct pre-repair survey.

Dear Nivitha/Catherine

Please arrange.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 12:25 PM

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

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.
Please see attached.

Thank you



Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq

On Mon, Jul 30, 2018 at 12:13 PM, ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh




4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li



Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 11:51 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: SKX2153Y & SGQ4284Z - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 67410510

www.n51.com.sg
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PAR Automotive Consultancy .omew - °

Thomson Rd Post Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701. Tel : 645 31173, Fax: 645 36131,

Report No: 0099-19-N51

25 February 2019
ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT
Twincar Leasing Pte Ltd
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921
VEHICLE INFORMATION:
Vehicle Reg No.: SKX2153Y Odometer:
Malke & Model: Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6 Colour:
Chassis number: MRO53REH104538075 Date of accident:
Year of Regn.: 30/11/2015 Date inspected:
Repairer at: N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd  Date inspected (After Repair):
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-18
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921
TATIC CKS. where applicable:
Steering : serviceable
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake : serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General condition : Good

TIRE CONDITION:

LH / Make RH / Make
Front: Smm/Michelin Smm/Michelin
Rear: Smm/Habilead Smm/Habilead
POINT OF IMPACT AND DAMAGE, where applicable:
Impact on the rear and front portion,

Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and labour.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a ""Without Prejudice" basis.

258488km
Grey
29/07/2018
30/07/2018
10/08/2018

Size
205/55R16
205/55R16



Annex A: Page 1

PAR Automotive Consultancy ° Report No: 0099-19-N51-SKX2153Y

Parts and Labour ent

PARTS
Description of part Qty Condition Wepairer's Owr
estimate  adjustment
FRONT AIRCON CONDENSER 1 bent L71245 A 171245 7 N
FRONT BONNET 1 buckled 121885 X 121885 (/0
FRONT BONNET HINGES L/R 2 repaint 27020/ 23620
FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER GUIDE STOPPERL/R 2  deformed 8740 ) 8740 M
FRONT BONNET INNER RUBEBR TOP MOULDING 1 deformed 13510 /13500
FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT 1 deformed 30310 30310
FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK 1 bent 18210 /182,10 ~
FRONT BRACE PANEL I bent 10040  ~ 100.40 -
FRONT BUMPER 1 squashed 56160 . 561.60
FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP GARNISH L/R 2 warped 36450 X 36450 [
FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP L/R 2 fractured 563.40 X56340 |
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 fractured 19140 .~ 19140 /1 ¢ L
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 bent 37440 Y 37440 )
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET L/R 2 bent 2070y 22070 | 1,
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R 2 necessary 26420 264720 |
FRONT BUMPER SPONGE | deformed 8700 - 87.00 ~
FRONT GRILLE 1 fractured 37280  ~ 372.80
FRONT GRILLE 'LOGO' EMBLEM | necessary 6L10 -~ 6110 272
FRONT HEADLAMP L/R 2 fractured 1,890.40 .~ 1,890.40 -
FRONT HORN L/R 2 distortion 364.20 X 36420 7M1V
REAR BOOTLID 1 buckled 75500 - 15500
REAR BOOTLID 'ALTIS' EMBLEM 1 necessary 4800 7 4800
REAR BOOTLID 'COROLLA' EMBLEM 1  necessary 48.00 /48,00
REAR BOOTLID 'LOGO' EMBLEM 1 necessary 60.00 7 60.0 g
REAR BOOTLID HINGES L/R 2 bent 13380 ¥ 1% oy,
REAR BOOTLID INNER RUBBER GUIDE STOPPERL/R 2  deformed 5000 X 5000 <
REAR BOOTLID INNER TRIM BOARD 1 deformed 21200 - 212.00
REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK 1 bent 38250 - 382.50 1%
REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE LAMP L/R 2 fractured 1258 X 12580/
REAR BOOTLID OUTER CHROME GARNISH 1 fractured 23130 23130
REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR INNER BLACK RUBBER -
GASKET L/R 2 necessary 50.00 . 5000
REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LR 2 fractured 71000 71000
REAR BOOTLID WEATHER STRIP 1 deformed 185.00 .~ 18500 -
REAR BUMPER 1  squashed 48230 -~ 48230
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L/R 2 fractured 35480 X 35480 /'
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 bent 39500 - 39500
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET L/R 2 bent 330.00 < 330:00
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR HOLDER L/R 2 necessary 24.00 W24
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR WIRE HARNESS 1 reuse 715.30 0.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R 2 necessary 207.00 .~ 20700 | 7/ 2
REAR END PANEL 1 buckled 590.00 - 590.00 -



P AR Automotive Consultancy

Annex A: Page 2

Report No: 0099-19-N51-SKX2153Y

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 1 fractured
REAR EXHAUST GASKET 1 necessary
REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING 2 distorted
REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX 1  bent
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM L/R 2 deformed
REAR LH FENDER 1 buckled
REAR SPARE TYRE LOCK SCREW 1 bent
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP BOARD 1 deformed
REAR TAILLAMP INNER BLACK RUBBER GASKET L/R 2 necessary
REAR TAILLAMP L/R 2 fractured
REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET L/R 2 bent
REAR TAILLAMP PANEL L/R 2 L-buckled
REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 necessary
Subtotal before discount
Percentage discount 25%and 25%
Sub-total 1
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR L/R 2 shorted
Subtotal before discount
Percentage discount 10%and 10%
Sub-total 2
FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS - SET 1 necessary
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS - SET 1 necessary
FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE 1  bent
FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE HOLDER 1 bent
FRONT GRILLE CLIPS - SET 1 necessary
REAR BOOTLID CAMERA 1 shorted
REAR BOOTLID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS - SET 1  necessary
REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE 1  bent
REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE HOLDER 1 bent
REAR BOOTLID OUTER CHROME GARNISH CLIPS - SET 1 necessary
REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR CLIPS L/R - SET 2 necessary
REAR BUMPER CLIPS - SET 1 necessary
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS - SET 1  necessary
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS L/R - SET 2 necessary
REAR LH FENDER PETROL LID RIVET 1 necessary
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT 1 necessary
REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS L/R - SET 2 necessary
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 1 necessary
Subtotal before discount
Sub-tetal 3

21700 - 217.00 <
43.20 7 4320
80.60 . 8060
920.00 ¥ 920700
622.00 { 62200 |
97170 L9730 (“L00
235.10 A238710 ~7/
32000 32900 /.|
86.20 yﬁo dad
790.00 - 79000
164.00 X 19«0‘0 4
210.00 ¢ 105700 /¢
78.60 7860 L.,
$$20,168.50 S$19,348.20 //
$$5042.13  S$4,837.05
S$ 15,126.38  S$ 14,511.15
360.00 36000 oo
$$360.00  S% 360.00
S$ 36.00 8% 36.00
$$324.00  S$$324.00
60.00 6000 /1
100.00 . 100:00
25.00 ~ 2500 (C
50.00 ~ 50,00
6000 - 6000 |
800.00 %.800:00 /7
60.00 - 6000
25.00 ¥ 0.00 "
50.00 Y5000 A0
50.00 %5000 ~/0s
40.00 £ 4000~/
10000 - 10900 o
5000 - 5000 2o
160.00 #160000 £///
20.00 X 2000 < [V
300.00 300000 < N
60.00 60.00 -
10000 5/ 100.00 /),
$$2,110.00 5$2,08500 ,7,
$$2,110.00  S$ 2,085.00

Parts-total  S§ 17,560.38

S$ 16,920.15




Annex A: Page 3

. ' . Report No: 0099-19-N51-SKX2153Y

P AR Automotive Consultancy
LABOUR

- To remove, change air con parts, vacuums, refill air con gas, 180.00 }56.'50 #XJ}
To remove, reinstall electrical wiring harness, check lighting, and rewire for parking
sensor. 120.00 10060 /o
To remove,reinstall windscreen (REAR) 15000 /12000 ~/1/
To remove, reinstall petrol tank. (to FR) 80.00 - 6000 /¥
To remove, reinstall roof top trim upholstery, cushion seat, trim garmish, trim liner ' .
carpet. (to FR) 180.00 12000 ©o
To re-spray painting on the rear bootlid, rear end panel, rear fender (L/R), spare tyre
panel and rear bumper. 2,000.00 1,320:00 %"
To remove and change exhaust silencer box with pipe, re-align where necessary :
consistent to the accident. 180.00 (12000 ,/As

To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-
construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged consistent to the )
accident. 2,600.00 2}5@0 | 200

To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel. ) & N 120.00 12000 /o
Labour Total  $85,610.00  SS$ 4,360.00
Parts & Labour Total S$23,170.38 SS 21,280.15

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.
We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation,

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on Lump Sum repairs is : S 18,100.00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is within 12 day(s).

1 1
k 'l ) .": |/- rl ™

B J Loi (1Eng, MIMI, AIRTE)
Automotive Appraiser

2 A



MEULIB0IB0ES | Succens United P Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 300772018 11:18
SUBMITTED 8y Sirtna Soon

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please repon correctly the details of the accident Lo speed up the claims process,
2 Ths Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/ior the Authorised Driver.

1 Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as p

[

repudiale policy ability.

4 The ssus and accoptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nol an ag

Any wilful misrep ot witholding of matedial lacts may allow insurance companies o

of poiicy & y on ihe part of the Insurance companes,

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estabished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA] for
srchiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interesled parties.

7 By ihe lodgement of Ihis repon 10 the insurers, you hereby consent 10 the archiving of this report 8t the centre and 1o sopies of the report being made avallable

aloresad

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidenl

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30/07/2018 13:16

28/07/2018 09:30

BALESTIER RD->LAVENDAR ST JUCTION INTO CTE(CITY)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regislered Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpese for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Ng

Data Of Birth

Occupalion

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKX2153Y

TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD
201533046C
SALES@NS1.COM.SG

OFFICE-968668628

TOYQOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 CVT (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

SD17V11639NVPZR02

PUNG CHUN TIONG
S§71105531

22/03/1971

QUTDOOR

30/03M1994

24 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93877599

NOEMAIL

Page 1 ol 16



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's OQwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/cffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?
Il Yos, Please stale which Police Station
VWas notice of inlended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any videc caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 307 CANBERRA ROAD #10-91

750307
NO
OTHER - HIRER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vericle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpon Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drver)

SGQ4284Z

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 16



Passenger 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicla Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number
Conlact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fassenger 1

Passenger 2

Fassenger 3

NAME:
GENDER:

SHA28248

TAXI

4
NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

¢ UNKNOWN
: MALE
DETAILS OF OTHER YEHICLE PROPERTY 2

: UNKNOWN
: MALE
: UNKNOWN
. MALE

: UNKNOWN
: FEMALE

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

PUNG CHUN TIONG

Name
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicle?

Wera seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?
Address

Posteode

BLK 307 CANBERRA ROAD #10-91

750307

Pape Jof 18



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

———  ——— ———— =
From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 1:54 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Admin A
Subject: FW: NOTICE TO INSPECT OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SKR2843X; ACCDT INVLG
SKR2843X & SHC5453H(AXA) ON 18.03.2019
Attachments: EST & GIA.SKR2843X pdf

***smartclaim new case****

SPOKEN WITH SHARON -VEH IN ***KINDLY ARRANGE ADRIAN SURVEY TODAY

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 11:45 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>; NIKAM Santosh Pandurang
<santosh.nikam@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
<motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Subject: NOTICE TO INSPECT OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SKR2843X; ACCDT INVLG SKR2843X & SHC5453H(AXA) ON
18.03.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

Our client's motor vehicle no: SKR2843X, which was damaged as a result of the above accident,
is now lying at our premises/workshop, awaiting for repairs to be carried out.

As you are the insurers of motor vehicle SHC5453H, we hereby give you NOTICE TO INSPECT
OUR CLIENT'S DAMAGED MOTOR VEHICLE at our premises/workshop. If your
representative/surveyor does not inspect our client's damaged motor vehicle within the next
two(2) days, we shall proceed to repair our client's damaged motor vehicle without any further
notice and our client will thereafter look to you/your insured for the repair costs. This is
without prejudice to our client's claim for damages, loss of use and incidental loss.

We enclosed herewith our estimate cost of repairs and our client's accident report for your
reference.

Kindly forward us a list of your panel surveyors for our consideration.
1



Thank you & Regards,

Sharon

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636

Fax: 6748 5071



¥y 7L
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC18013797/Gsd3e2-1
#17-04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 100555 D8 05042018 |’ ”I‘""l”"""llml m
Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SGQ 42847 Veh. Inspected SKX 2153Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VP05/020794 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LILI Assign Date 19/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS C.C 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MRO53REH104538075 Colour BLUE
Odometer 258488 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/55R16 MICHELIN B mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/07/2018 |Inspection Date 30/07/2018
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 9 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKX 2153Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
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- . Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wdﬂéshdp?sy)) : '('Sj) -
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT AIRCON CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 1,712.45 -
1|FRONT BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 1,218.85
LABOUR

2|FRONT BONNET HINGES LR NOT NECESSARY 270.20 .
2|FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER /R  |[NOT NECESSARY 87.40 -
1|FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER TOP MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 135.10 -
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT NOT NECESSARY 303.10 -
1|FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK BENT 182.10 182.10
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL BENT 100.40 100.40
1|FRONT BUMPER SQUASHED 561.60 561.60
2|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP GARNISH LR NOT NECESSARY 364.50 -
2|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP LR NOT NECESSARY 563.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE FRACTURED 191.40 155.40
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 374.40 .
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LR NOT NECESSARY 220.70 -
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR NOT NECESSARY 264.20 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE DEFORMED 87.00 87.00
1|FRONT GRILLE FRACTURED 372.80 372.80
1|FRONT GRILLE 'LOGO' EMBLEM NECESSARY 61.10 37.20
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LR FRACTURED 1,890.40 1,890.40
2|FRONT HORN LR NOT NECESSARY 364.20 -
1|REAR BOOTLID BUCKLED 755.00 755.00
1|REAR BOOTLID 'ALTIS' EMBLEM NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
1|REAR BOOTLID ‘COROLLA' EMBLEM NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
1|REAR BOOTLID 'LOGO' EMBLEM NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
2|REAR BOOTLID HINGES LR NOT NECESSARY 133.80 -
2|REAR BOOTLID INNER RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LR NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID INNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED 212.00 212.00
1|REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK BENT 382.50 349.60
2|REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE LAMP L/R NOT NECESSARY 125.80 -
1|REAR BOOTLID OUTER CHROME GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 231.30 -
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- ' )ur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:rﬂkr:I?:s?g))' ou A(gj)
2|REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR INNER BLACK RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
GASKET LR
2|REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR L/R FRACTURED 710.00 710.00
1|REAR BOOTLID WEATHER STRIP DEFORMED 185.00 185.00
1|REAR BUMPER SQUASHED 482.30 482.30
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L/R NOT NECESSARY 354.80 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 395.00 395.00
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET L/R NOT NECESSARY 330.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR HOLDER L/R NOT NECESSARY 24.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR WIRE HARNESS REUSE 715.30 .
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETANER L/R NECESSARY 207.00 171.80
1|REAR END PANEL BUCKLED 590.00 590.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH FRACTURED 217.00 217.00
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET NOT NECESSARY 43.20 -
2|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 80.60 B
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX NOT NECESSARY 920.00 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM L/R NOT NECESSARY 622.00 -
1|REAR LH FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 977.70 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SPARE TYRE LOCK SCREW NOT NECESSARY 235.10 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP BOARD DEFORMED 329.00 298.10
2|REAR TAILLAMP INNER BLACK RUBBER GASKET L/R NOT NECESSARY 86.20
2|REAR TAILLAMP LR FRACTURED 790.00 790.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET L/R NOT NECESSARY 164.00 B
2|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL L/R TO REPAIR SEE 210.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 78.60 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -5,042.13 -2,174.68
15,126.37 6,524.02
NETT ITEMS
2|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR LR (N) SHORTED 360.00 200.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -36.00 -20.00
324.00 180.00
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- : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rlt'shdp‘?g)) : ($])
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 25.00 10.00
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) BENT 50.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 10.00
1|REAR BOOTLID CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 800.00
1|SET REAR BOOTLID INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1 SSEI;II' REAR BOOTLID QUTER CHROME GARNISH CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 50.00 B
(SN)
2|SET REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR CLIPS L/R (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS L/R (SN) NOT NECESSARY 160.00
1|REAR LH FENDER PETROL LID RIVET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00
2|SET REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS L/R (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 20.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
2,110.00 180.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, CHANGE AIR CON PARTS, VACUUMS, 180.00 120.00
REFILL AIR CON GAS.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 120.00 70.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING, AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL WINDSCREEN (REAR). NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL PETROL TANK (TO FR). NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 180.00 60.00
UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET. (TO FR)
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID, REAR 2,000.00 1,000.00
END PANEL, REAR FENDER (L/R), SPARE TYRE PANEL
AND REAR BUMPER.
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Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop ($))

Our Adjusted
($)

TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX
WITH PIPE, RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.

TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
BONNET, REAR LH FENDER AND REAR TAILLAMP
PANEL L/R.

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND
REPLACED PANEL.

NOT NECESSARY

180.00

2,600.00

120.00

1,200.00

60.00

5,610.00

2,510.00

GRAND TOTAL

23,170.37

9,394.02

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

7,500.00
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XING GUO QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

rd party




